
From: Wickham, Ross, Env. Health
To: Patton, Avery
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Denied GeoTracker Submittals - Crown Chevrolet, RO0003014, T10000001616
Date: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:59:05 AM

Hello Avery,

All of the GeoTracker submittals have been received, except for the three denials were corrected in the
recent re-submittals.

Regards,
Ross Wickham

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
(510) 567-6725
Ross.Wickham@acgov.org

mailto:/O=ALCOEXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RWICKHAM
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From: Wickham, Ross, Env. Health
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RO 3014 GeoTracker Submittals
Date: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 6:12:47 PM

Hi Dilan,

The consultant posted 3rd party data to GeoTracker and I denied it because the data was not in any
report that was submitted to us.  I haven't checked the other submittals on GeoTracker yet, but how
would you like to deal with them?  The data that I can't verify are for a sump soil sample for motor oil
and a heavy metal analysis for a soil sample labeled IDW-1.  If they're not important I can just accept
them on GeoTracker.

Ross

-----Original Message-----
From: Patton, Avery [mailto:Avery.Patton@amec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:40 PM
To: Wickham, Ross, Env. Health
Subject: FW: EDF Submittal #1196350038 Has Been Denied

Hi Ross -

I note that several reports were rejected from GeoTracker for the Crown Chevrolet site because "Data
could not be found in analytical results or tables of provided reports." (See example in email string
below.)

By way of explanation, we had been asked by Alameda County to provide data for some third party
reports that were recently prepared about the Crown site, but not on behalf of Crown Chevrolet, and
not under regulatory oversight (i.e., due diligence investigations). Our understanding, based on
speaking with Hamid at GeoTracker, was that it is not necessary to post these reports or data on
GeoTracker. However, to comply with Alameda County's request, we hoped to add the field points and
the data, but not post the full PDFs of the reports, as they were not prepared by or for Crown Chevrolet
or pursuant to a regulatory request and contain some opinions that Crown may not support.

Please let me know if there is a better way to go about this, so that the data is available, but the text of
the report is not. I think there are also a few other EDFs that were uploaded that may fall into the same
category, for which we have yet to receive a rejection email.

Thanks!
Avery

_____________
Avery Patton
P: 510-663-4154
C: 415-378-3912

-----Original Message-----
From: GeoTrackerAlerts Oakland
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:26 PM
To: Patton, Avery
Subject: FW: EDF Submittal #1196350038 Has Been Denied

mailto:/O=ALCOEXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RWICKHAM
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-----Original Message-----
From: ross.wickham@acgov.org [mailto:ross.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 4:09 PM
To: GeoTrackerAlerts Oakland
Subject: EDF Submittal #1196350038 Has Been Denied

*** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR SUBMITTALS HAS BEEN
DENIED ***

SUBMITTAL TITLE: 720-35684
SUBMITTAL DATE: 10/27/2011 3:04:55 PM
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 1196350038

CROWN CHEVEROLET CADILLAC ISUZU (T10000001616)
7544 DUBLIN BLVD
DUBLIN, CA
94568

DENIED BY
---------
Ross Wickham - ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP
510-567-6725 Ext 36725
ross.wickham@acgov.org

REASON FOR DENIAL
-----------------
Data could not be found in analytical results or tables of provided reports.

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed.
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the
message.

mailto:ross.wickham@acgov.org


From: Wickham, Ross, Env. Health
To: Patton, Avery
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Crown Chevrolet GeoTracker Submittals
Date: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 5:28:48 PM

Hi Avery,

I've received the GEO_BORES and EDFs that were submitted most recently.  There are three remaining
denied EDFs on GeoTracker and they are as listed below:

1)      Excavation Confirmation Soil Samples and Groundwater Samples    (confirmation # 2231229424)
        -These samples were listed as water, but were actually soil samples.  The EDF should be re-
submitted as soil data.

2)      720-35684   (confirmation # 1196350038)
        -I couldn't find the soil data point IDW-1 (Investigation-Derived Waste), which is a metals analysis
for waste characterization.  The easiest thing to do would be to re-submit this EDF without the IDW-1
data.

3)      720-35685-2    (confirmation # 6572824060)
        -There is only one data point in the EDF, which is a soil sample labeled SUMP-5.0 and analyzed for
motor oil.  I couldn't find this data point either.  If you could clarify what this data point is and where it
could be found that would be great.

Let me know if you have any more questions.

Regards,
Ross Wickham

Hazardous Materials Technician
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
(510) 567-6725
Ross.Wickham@acgov.org

-----Original Message-----
From: Patton, Avery [mailto:Avery.Patton@amec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:41 PM
To: Wickham, Ross, Env. Health
Subject: RE: GEO_REPORT Submittal #8659458220 : T10000001616 Has Been Denied

Hi Ross -

We were asked by Alameda County to post this to GeoTracker. It has also been submitted to Alameda
County. Possible to allow it to be posted, at Alameda County's request?

Thanks,
Avery
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_____________
Avery Patton
P: 510-663-4154
C: 415-378-3912

-----Original Message-----
From: GeoTrackerAlerts Oakland
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 4:25 PM
To: Patton, Avery
Subject: FW: GEO_REPORT Submittal #8659458220 : T10000001616 Has Been Denied

-----Original Message-----
From: ross.wickham@acgov.org [mailto:ross.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 3:08 PM
To: GeoTrackerAlerts Oakland
Subject: GEO_REPORT Submittal #8659458220 : T10000001616 Has Been Denied

*** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR SUBMITTALS HAS BEEN
DENIED ***

SUBMITTAL TYPE: GEO_REPORT
SUBMITTAL DATE: 5/4/2012 3:50:21 PM
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 8659458220

CROWN CHEVEROLET CADILLAC ISUZU (T10000001616)
7544 DUBLIN BLVD
DUBLIN, CA
94568

DENIED BY
---------
Ross Wickham - ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP
510-567-6725 Ext 36725
ross.wickham@acgov.org

REASON FOR DENIAL
-----------------
Please submit this document to Alameda County's FTP site.  Thank you.

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed.
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the
message.
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